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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Selene Constructions Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Selene Constructions Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 2 summaty of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial
statetnents’).

In our opinion and to the best of our inform ation and according to the exphuw ons given

Act, 20
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aforesaid financial statements g he information required 1; he Companies 4
o required and give 2 troe and falr view in conformity with the accounting princip
accepted m India including Indian Accounting Standards (fnrj A8 specified under section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its Profic and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(ANnel

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SA’s) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to ous audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the

audit U\-Edfﬂ)i.c we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with ouwr audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matesially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained priot to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are




- date of this auditor’s report.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

The Company’s Board of Directoss is responsible for the matte
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
itregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuting the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
srue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In prepacing the financial statements, management 1 responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of acconunting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Thase Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 2s a whole are
fiee from material misstatement, whether due ro fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
tatermnent when it exists.

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material mi
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of matesial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
lit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 1
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreptesentations, or the override of internal control

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain au
rerial

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing out opinion on whether the comparny has adequate mnternal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Hyvaluate the appropudateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the apptopriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as 4 going concern. If
we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are tequired to draw attention in our auditor’s repoit
0 the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modity
our opinion. Out conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtaived up to the date of our auditor’s
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disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events na

manner that achieves {air presentation.

We conumunicate with those chareed with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
o & o po
.

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identfy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Osder, 2020 (“the Otder”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

> report that

o

ught and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ow

rere necessary for the purposes of our audit.

) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appeats from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act.

(e} On the basis of the written tepresentations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 waken on
N

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 Masch 2023 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with refercnce to financial statements of
the Company and the opetating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B’ Our report exptesses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements as at 31 March 2023~ Refer Note 45 to the financial statements,

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023.
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.nted that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
3

The Management has repres , ‘

are matetial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to ot in any other person ox entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing ot otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other petsons or entities identified in any mannetr whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaties”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(&) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
{

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
ions under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (2) and (b) above,

represen tati

v material misstatement,

"The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year.

As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applic able for the Company
only with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rale 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and

Audirors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requitements

of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In out opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company did not pay any remuneration to its directors during the year.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Membership No. 097848
UDIN: 23097848BGUTZC7823

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2023
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Company on tl
pertormed for the pmpmc of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements of {%u Company
and taking into consideration the information and e\p!anmom oiven to us and the books of account and
other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge an d belief,

qe Linancial states

we report that;

@ (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full patzicuhr , including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The Company has no intangible assets. Accordingly, clause 3(H)( a)(B) of the Order s

not applcable.

() According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on vesification carried out by us, the management has conducted physical verification of
propervy, plant and wmpmem during the vear and no matedal discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the property, plant and

equipment is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature e of its

asscts.

T} spany does not have any immovable prope ¢3 (@ he
{c) The Company docs not have any immovable property. cordingly, ¢ 3 (D(c) of the
Order is got applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the vear.

of
» of Benami Proper

e} There are no proceedings initiate pending against

the (umpgm" for holding any
enaint § )pv ty !;mdcz the Prohibitior ’ o115

, 1988 and rules

(i) (2) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verificatton carried out by us, the management has conducted physical verification of
inventory at reasonable intervals duting the year and no discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks "md the book records that were 10% or mote in the
agpregate for each class of inventory.

b

(b) According to the information, explanation and repmscmaﬁoq provided to us and based
rerificatior. carried out by us, the Company has not

been sanctioned working capital
its in excess of five crore *upaee in aggregate, from banks or financtal institutions on the
basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, clause 3!1;}{})\ of the Otrder is not applicable.

P

(i) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, during the year, the Company has not made any investment in,
provided any guarantee or security or advances in the nature of loans, secuted or unsecured
to firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) and Companies. The Company has granted
interest {ree loan, unsecured, to companies during the year as below:

H

rew Dethi .5..
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Rs. in Lakhs)

-
{
!

Advances in
Particulars Guarantees | Security Loans natute of
loans

Aggregate  amount during
the year

-Others (Pellow Subsidiary

. S 4,967 .60 -
Companies)
Balance outstanding as at
balance sheet date
-Others (FPellow Subsidiary
v y - - 2,450.32 -

Companies)

(b) The Company has not made any investment in, granted loans, provided any guarantee
or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured and to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties duting the year.
However, the Company has granted loans to fellow subsidiary companies ( year-end balance
Rs. 2,450.32) at nil interest rate which 1s lower than the market rate of interest. In respect

of such loans, we have not been provided with adequate explanation of the benefits, if any,

accruing to the Company for giving such loans, we are unable to comment as to whether

the terms and conditions of grant of such loans, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of

the Company.

(¢) According to the information, explanation and representation provided o us and based
on verification carried out by us, in respect on loans granted, the schedule of repayment of
principal has been stipulated wherein the principal amounts are repayable on demand and
since the repayment of such loans has not been demanded, in our opinion, repayment of

the principal amount is regular.

(d) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based

on vertification carried out by us, there is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to

such employees and company. Accordingly, clause 3(iif)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(¢) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification carried out by us, no loans or advances in the nature of loans granted by the
Company which have fallen due during the year, have been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same patties.

Accordingly, clause 3(iii)(e) of the Oxder is not applicable.

() According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification carried out by us, the Company has granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period
of repayment, except the following instances:




)

(vil)

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate of loans/advances in

nature of loan i

- Repayable on demand (A) 245032 2.450.32
- Agreement does not specify any

terms or petiod of repayment (B) -

Total (A+B) 245032 - 2,450.32
Percentage of loans/advances in

nature of loan to the total loans 100%

According to the information, explanation and tepresentation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and
suarantees and security provided by it, as applicable.

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not accepted deposits or deemed deposits to
which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to
, reporting under

76 of the Act and the rules framed there under, are applicable. According

para 3(v) is not applicable,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and are of
the opinion that, prima facle, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanatons given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the appropriaie
authotities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at
the year-end for a period of mote than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues outstanding of
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax,
Cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of dues | Amount Period to | Forum where
statute (in Rs. which the | dispute is pending

Lakhs) amount

relates

Hatvana Value | VAT 6.03 F.Y. 2014-15 JETC (Appeals)
Added Tax Act
The Central | Credit of EC June-15 to | Asstt
Goods & | and Higher cess 1.34 September-15 | Commissioner,
Service tax Act, | claitmed as Audit-11, Mumbai
2017 Service tax




(viii)

(ix)

; Income Tax | Income Tax 3397

Act, 1961

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income duting the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961(43 of 1961), that has not been recorded in the books of account.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the rcpayincm of loans or
borrowings and interest thereon payable to any banks and other lenders. The Company does
not have any borrowings from financial institutions or government.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and written representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
ion or other lender.

instiful

(¢) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
1

A
oang. Accordin

explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained any term

reporting under para 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

and the procedures

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us,
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial staterments of the company,
we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by

the company.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed

by us, the Company has not raised Joans during the year on the pledge of securities beld m its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3 w)(f) of the
Order is not applicable,

(a) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification cartied out by us, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment o private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertble debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x){b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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the information and explanations given 1o us, we have neit

ed or reported during
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material fraud by the Company or on the Company, notic

have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as presctibed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
petformed by us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during
the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered into by the Company with the related patties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, as requited under Indian

Accounting Standard S) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Compantes (Indias
Accounting Stan )15 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e - i

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal

()
termn as },‘»Ci' p];()‘f}Si{}ﬂS ot fi’l(’:‘

audit systern and is not required to have an internal audit sys

Companies Act 2013

(bYThe Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance
with the provisions of section 192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

nder Sectrion 45-TA of the Rescrve Bank
he Oxder Is not applicable

{a) The Company is not required to be register
of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of

W

o

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Oxder is not

applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not

applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 3,140.40 lakhs in the current financial year
2022-23 and cash losses of Rs. 1,486.23 lakhs during immediately preceding financial year.

New Deihi




Accordingly, re

1

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
iabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions and subject to the Note no. 48 of the financial statements,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any matetial uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting ifs
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee not any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfil the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. MQ_,@;&N
Z ‘9%‘%&5%\\3
¢ Bl TN
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b hew Deihi

Vikas Agafwal
Partner S
Membership No. 097848
UDIN: 23097848BGUTZCTR23

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 Mav 2023
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With teference to the Annexure B referred

Company on the financial statements

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Selene
Constructions Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audir of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Respounsibility for Internal Financial Controls

T'he Company’s Board of Directors 15 responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance ! Note") issued by the Insttute of
Chattered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These tesponsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequats internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, émt]zudmg adherence to Company’s policies, the
errors, the accuracy and

ion of frauds and
Sar

bk -

evention and dete

safeguarding of its

ation of zf.izgé;éz financial informartion, ax

ords, and the timely

SSLE‘ eleness

zaqamtd under the Act
Auditors’ Responsibility

Orr responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in zccordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10 3 of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an ,mmt of
Internal Financial Controls and both, issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requiremnents and me and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

.-

Cuar gudft involve s to obtain andit eviden:
financial contro l inancial statements and their operating effectiven
of mternal fina mml aonnok with reference to financial statements included obtaining an ur 1d ers tanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a waterial
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the 1&1& of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

= about the adequacy of the internal

Our audit

2rror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audif Oplmom on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance rPgardmg the reliability of financial repoiting and the preparation of
fmam:“zi statemenrs for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted “cu)umug principles. /
Company's intercal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and




reasonable assutar

that transs
with generally 2 rf‘ep{ﬂi accounting pri c*}mmr and imax
being made (m‘* in accordance with authorisations of may mge*ncm and directors of the con mam zmd (3
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
dmpasm@n of the Company's assets that could have a ma&uml effect on the financial statements.

perm ration of financiel staternents in accordan

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or ﬁnpropu management override of controls, material
misstatements due to ertor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, pr: ojections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
sisk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the € ,(hupan has, in all material impaus adequate internal f ;mnfmi controls with

to finat

reference to financial I financial u,}zmoéﬁ W

on the internal financia

statements were

]
oy
-

reference to financial Company  considering

n the éym lance MNc

fa

components of internal control stated issued by ICAL

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
riered f\cccmmantxﬁ
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Vikas Agarwal
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Constructions Limited

Balance sheet as ar 31 March 2623

MNote 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(% in lakhs) {% in lakhs}
1 ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 977 298
Financial assets
Other financial assets GA 294.85 9530
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 3.30 7.74
Non-current tax assets (net) 8 86.11 147.64
385.23 167.86

Current assets
Inventories 9 1,035.24 4.441.61
Financial assets

Trade recervables 10 141.21 962.21
Cash and cash equivalents i1 99.03 136,46
Other bank balances i2 1,030.85 1,315.30
Loans 13 2450.32 5,314.92
Other financial assets 6B 3 5
Other current assets 14 55.63
5,167.21 12,301.86
Total of Assets 3,552.44 12,469.72

=t
=

BEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

1

INSILmENs fnnre
Cither equaty 16 )
{5,951.98)
Liahilities
MNon-current Habilities
17A 8.20 T.56
8.20 7.56

Current Habilities

Financial liabilities
Borrowings 8 3014.01 13,600.90
Trade payables

-total outstanding dues of micro enserprises and small enterprises 10A .30 1844

-total outstanding du

of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 198 1,586.02 1,567.67

Other financial abilites 20 98.00 256.97
Other current habilities 21 1,900.20 2,851.03
Provisions 178 0.22 119.13

6,598.75 18,414.14
Total of Equity and Liabilivies 5,552.44 12,469.72
Swmmary of significant accounding policies 4
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finnncial stutements
This 1 the balance sheet referred 10 1 our report of even date.
For Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm'sRegistratign Numbgfh

"

e
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s\ Shadaan Khar
Director
{DIN: 09643963]

Al B s

Place: Gurugram e Shakti Bedi -
Date: 27 May 2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Vikas Agga
Partner ,
Membership No : 08496




Selene Constructions Limited
Staterment of profit and loss for the yvear ended 31 March 2023
) M

Revenue

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Revenue

Expenses
Cost of revere
Cost incurred during the year
Decrease in real estate properties
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation
Other expenses
Total Expenses

Profit/ (loss) before exceptional and tax
Hyeeptional items

Profit /(loss) before tax

"Tax expense

Current tax Gnchuding eaclier yeays)

ferred tax

; credit) /o
Total of tax expense
Profit / (loss) after tax

Qther comprehensive income
Tters that will not be reclassified to profit and toss

fit plans (ner of tixes)

Re-rneasurement loss on defined b
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share
Basic ()
Diluted (%)
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are ap integral part of the financial statements

This is the staterment « > our report of even dare,

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Vikas Aggarwal
Partner

Membership No : (84 (ﬁ'i,

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2023

Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)
22 1,946.80 8,216.15
23 90.52 1,090.10
2,037.32 9,306.25
24
1,224.83 567.40
3,406.38 7,984,52
25 64.25 58.17
26 13.73 1.041.30
5 1.68 15.20
27 462.83 139.85
5,173.70 9,806.44
(3,136.38) (500.19)
50 8,039.55 -
4,903.17 {500.19)
. 1.46 -
78 -
. 4.24 4.99)
570 (4.99)
4,897.47 {495.20)
0.01
- 0.01
4,897.47 {495.19)
29
4,995.43 (505.11)
379.78 (505.11)
4

For and on bebalf of the board of directors

e i .
WHGTtime director

[DIN: 09643887]

’é@ﬁ/{h‘ M '

Shakd Bedi
Chief Financial Officer

Shadaan Khan
Director
[DIN: 09643963]

Surabhi Sangal~ +
Company Secretacy
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Selene Constructions Limited

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 Mar

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{% inlakhs) (¥ in lakhs)
A Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit / (loss) before tax 4,903.17 {500.19)
Adjustments for:
Diepreciation 1.68 15.20
Interest expense 0.01 1,041.23
Interest income {73.49) (80.3%)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) - (7.69
Property, plant and equipment written off 0.56
Provision for employee benefits 0.68 2.08
Exceptional items (Refer Note: 50) {8,139.55) -
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes (3,206.94) 470.30
W orking capital changes and other adjustinents:
Trade recervables 821.00 {755.20)
Others current and non-custent assets (299.20) 11.00
Inventones 3,406.37 7,984.55
Trade payables 0.22 (215.44)
Other financial liabilities (71.23) 35.42
Qther current liabilities and provisions (1.169.78) (5,291.82)
Cash (used in) / generated from in operating activities (419.56) 2,238.79
Income taxes refund / {paid) ner 60.06 1.61
et cash flow from operating activivics (359.50) 2,240.40
B Cash flow from investing activitdes:
Proceeds from sale of property, pla
Inter-cosporate loans received back 286460
tnvestment in bank deposits . 429.00
Interest received 8§ 100.68
Net cash generated from/{used in} avesting activit 2,937.18 (2,240.52)
€. Cash flow from financing activities: (Refer Noered7)
Proceeds from inter-cotporate horrowigs 7.899.531

Repayment of inter-corporate borrowings (10,446.65)

Interest paid on inter-cotporate borrowings (87.78)

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (2,635.12)
D Net (Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (57.43) 73.51
E Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 156.46 82.95
¥ Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) (refer note 11} 99.03 156.46

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents

For Agarwal Prakash & Co, ¥For and on behalf of board of directors
Chartered Accountants

F u‘\?:l h(m Numl
) S (.9"

-\ . c s 1
}{é«? Ced i N
Vikas »aa - Shadaan Khan
Parter 5"” ’\{‘ sle-time director Director
Membetshxp Ner : D849 - IDIN: 09643887} {IDIN: 99643963]

/ L\g{{j}' /?LQQ ,‘ o
= Mrabiu
Place: Gurugram Shakti Bedi Surabhi Sangd ——

of
Drate: 27 May 2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary



Selene Coustructions Limited
Staterent of changes in equity for the vear ended 31 March 2023

A Equity share capital* (% in Jakhs)
Parriculars Balance as at Balance as at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Equity share capital 9.80 2,80
B Instruments entrely equity in nature®* {% in lakhs}
Particulars Balance as at Balance as at
31 March 2023 31 Masch 2022
Compulsory convertible preference shares 391519 391519
Optionally converiible debentires 3,000.00 §,000.00
Total 11,915.19 11,915.19
L Other equity® (% in lakhs)
Reserves and surplus
Description Othier o s i Share options
of equity OF Retained earnings Total
O‘;\(Sfﬂl’)dlﬂg account
Balance as at 01 April 2021 23.32 345 (17,408.55) (17,381.78)
Loss for the year B (495,20 (495.20)
Other comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss on defined benefir plans (net of ) 0.01 0.61
Sharc based payment expense 345 (3.43) - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 2637 {17,903.74) {17,876.97)
Profit foc the year 189747 489747
ans {net of {8 -
26.77 (13,006.27) (12,979.50)

¢ for defuiis

The sccompanying notes are an integral paw of the nancial statements

“This ts the statement of changes in equity referred 101 our report of even date.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants
s Regis

S,
T

o
,| kﬁim;
“Rw‘& & \

tion Numbg

Member: ;hi;; No

Place: Gurugram

Dat May

For and on behalf of the board of directors

%ﬁl ' Shadaan Khon

Director
064303
7
Shakti Bedi Surabli Sangal  ~7

Chief F

Financial Officer Company Secretary



Selene Constructions Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31
March 2023

Natuge of principal activities

Selene Constructions Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on 20 July 2006. The Company is engaged in
development of real estate properties and all other related activities. The Company is domiciled in India and its
registered office is situated at Office no 202, 2nd Floot, A-18, Rama House, Middle Circle, Connaught Place,
New Delhi-110001.

General information and statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by Ministry of Cotporate Affairs (MCA’)), as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies duting the periods presented.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were authotized and approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 27 May 2023. The revisions to the financial statements is permitted by the Board of Directors
after obtaining necessary approvals or at the instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of the Act.

Recent accounting pronouncement
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule

On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the C
below:

as issued from time to tme.

npanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
01 Apl 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is tnsignificant in
the financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 1o
help entites distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date
for adoption of this amendment is annual petiods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Company has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment
and there is no impact on its financial statement.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except
for certain financial assets and financial Habilities and share based payments which are measured at fair vahue.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The financial statements have been prepatred using the significant accounting policies and measurement bases
summarised below. These were used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements.

4.1 Current versus non~cutrent classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as curtent or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in Companies Act 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabilities ate classified as non-
current assets and non-cusrent labilities, as the case may be.
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4.2 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurernent

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
horrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and ditectly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in artiving at the purchase price.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrving amount or tecognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that futute economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All
othet tepair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis
of useful lives (as set out below) prescribed ia Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Asset class Useful life
Building — temporary structure 1 year
Plant and machinery 12 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 vears

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

De-recagnition

An item of propesty, plant and equipment initially recognised is de
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
{calcudated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the asset is de~recognised.

cognised upon disposal or when no furure

4.3 Financial insttuments

Financial assets

Recoguition and inifial ne
All financial assets are recognised initially
of the finandal asset 15 also adjusted.

i value and tansaction cost that is attrbutable to the acquisition

Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortised cost — A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows; and

¢ Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prncipal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amottised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primasily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired ot
the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.




Selene Const
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended 31
March 2023

Financial habilities

Recognition and initial measurement
All financial liabilities ate recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the
acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement — Amortised cost
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial labilities are measured at amoriised cost using the effective interest
method.

De-recognition of financial labilitées

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expites.
When an existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same Jender on substantially different terms,
ot the terms of an existing Hability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
de-recognition of the otiginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
casrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetring of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial habilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is 4
currently enforceable ’ﬁ ;3 al right to offset the recogmised amounts and dmzv s an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the a and settle the liabilities bvmﬁ‘f wneously.

4.4 Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Iod AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. The Company factors historical trends and forward looking
information to assess expected credit losses associated with its assets and impairment methodology apphed
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit rsk.

Trade reccivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, Lifetime expected credit
losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.

Other financial assets

In trespect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses,
else at an amount equal to the lifetime e*{pected credit losses. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition, if the financial asset is determined to have
low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

4.5 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired,
based on internal or external factors. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset or the
cash generating unit is estimated. If such recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the
asset helongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impaitment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If, at the
reporting date there is an Indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable
amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously
recognised are accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended 31
E el tsl ;3 v

March 2023

4.6 Inventories

Land other than that transferred to real estate properties under development is valued at lower of cost or net
realizable value.

Real estate properties (developed and under development) includes cost of land under development, intetnal and
external development costs, construction costs, and development/construction materials, borrowing costs and
related overhead costs and is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs of necessary to make the sale.

4.7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents compdse cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an wsignificant

risk of changes in value.

4.8 Revenue recognition
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applies the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of the revenue transaction as set out below,
Revenne from sale of properties

Revenue from sale of properties is recognized when the performance obligations are essentially complete and
credit risks have been significantly eliminated. The performance obligations are considered to be complete when
control over the property has been transferred to the buyer ie. offer for possession (possession request Jetter) of
properties have been issued to the customers and substantial sales consideration is received from the customers.

The Company considets the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the
transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring property to a customet, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties (for example, indirect taxes). The consideration promised in a contract with a customer may include fixed
consideration, variable consideration (if reversal is less likely in future), or both.

ion whether it satisfies
the performance obligation over time or satisfies the perfonmance obligation at a point in time. If an entity does

For each performance obligation identified, the Company determines at contract incep

not satisfy a performance obligation over time, the performance obligation is satisfied at a pomt in time. A
receivable is recognised by the Company when the control is transferred as this is the case of poiat in time
recognition where consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time 1s required.

When either party to a contract has performed, an entity shall present the contract in the balance sheet as a
contract asset or a contract liability, depending on the relationship between the entity’s performance and the
customer’s payment.

The costs estimates are reviewed periodically and effect of any change in such estimate is recognized m the
period such changes are determined. However, when the total estimated cost exceeds total expected revenues
from the contracts, the loss is recognized immediately.

Interest income
Interest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Interest on delayed receipts, cancellation income and transfer fees from customers are recognized on accrual
basis except in cases where ultimate collection is considered doubtful.




?mmmmy of & g{}‘ﬁh&ﬁ accounting policies and other explanatoty infonmation for the vear ended 31
Masch 2023

4.9 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized duting the period of time that 1s necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or
sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial petiod of time to get ready for its intended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

4.10 Foreign currency

Fynctional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR’ or ¥} which is also the functional and
presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances
Foreign cutrency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange rate between
the functional cutrrency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

ency moneta

y items are con ’cm*d to functional currency using
s denominated in 4 f SLEIgE CU ich are carried at |
he date of the transacton.

Exchange difference
different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognised in the statement of pzoﬁ{ and loss i
the year in which they asise.

F Ui@}g‘“i} ours

‘orical cast ar

arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates

4.11 Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except
the ones recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly mn equity.

Curgent tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable mcome for the year and is computed m
accordance with relevant tax regulations. Cutrent income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised outside profit or loss (either in Other Comptehensive Income or in equity).

Deferred tax is tecognised in respect of temporaty differences between catrying amount of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets on
unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss will be utilised
against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results,
ad;uated for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

4.12 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plar

The Company’s contribution to provident fund is charged to the statement of profit and loss or inventorized as
a patrt of teal estate project uander development, as the case may be. The Company’s contributions towards
provident fund ate deposited with the regional provident fund cominissioner under a defined contribution plan.

Defined benefit plan
The C “ompany has unfunded gratuity as defined benefit plan where the amount that an employee will receive on
retivement 1s defined by r(’fermu* to the tmplmee s length of service and final salary. The Hability recognised in
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the balance sheet for defined benefit plans as the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) at the
reporting date. Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial
gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability are included in other comprehensive income.

Other long-term engployee benefits

The Company also provides benefit of compensated absences to its employees which are in the nature of long -
term employee benefit plan. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due and expected to be
availed more than one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation
performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method as on the reporting date. Actuarial
gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recorded in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which such gains ot losses arise.

Shors-term emplyyee benefits
Short-term employee benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaties, bonus etc. is recognised on the basis
of the amount paid or payable for the period duting which services are rendered by the employee.

4.13 Share based payments

ased compensation ‘wrmﬁ'i" are provided to employees via Indiabulls Real Fstate Limited (‘Toldin
;‘ Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOPs). The employ
value of the employee bt("(ls. @mmm and 1s recognised over vesting pu.m(i with a correspondiog increase in
cc;mm«* The vesting period is the period over which all the @'peciﬂed vesting conditions are to be satisfied. On the
exercise of the employee stock options, the employees of the Company will be allotted Holding Company’s
equity shares.

ree benefits expense is measured using the fa

4.14 Provisions, contingent labilities and contingent assets

Provisions ate recognised only when thete is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present
values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent lability is disclosed for:

e Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company oz

@ Present obligations adsing from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
requited to wtﬂg the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain,
related asset is recognised.

4.15 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
duting the period. The weighted average numbet of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4.16 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncestainty
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Habiliies and the related
disclosures.
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? management judgenents

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can
be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Recoverability of advances/receivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates
observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit losses on outstanding recetvables and
advances.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent labilities. However, the

actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

it eslimales

Revenue and inventories — The estimates around total budgeted cost i.e. outcomes of und (*11\'151% construction
and service contracts, which further require assessments and ;ndmmmm to be made on changes in work scopes,
claims and other payments to the extent they are probable and they are capable of being reliably measured. Por
the purpose of making estimates for claims, the Company wsed the available contractual and histosical
information. The estimates of the saleable area are also reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such
estimates is recognised in the period such changes are determined.

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets ~ Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisable assets at each mpomng, date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in
these estimates telate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utilisation of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO 1s based on a number of undetlying
‘lﬂ‘»umf‘ﬁﬂﬁ‘« such as standard rates of mflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Summary of significant ing policies and other expls y inf ion for the year ended 31 March 2023
3 Property, plant and equipment (X in fakhs})
Building- Piant and Office equipment  Computers Furniture and Total
temporary machinery fixtures
structures
Gross block
As at 01 April 2021 2.00 210.30 7.16 7.46 7.84 234.76
Additions - - - - - -
Disposals/adfustments during the yeax 2.00 177.72 0.68 - 0.04 180.44
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 32.58 648 746 7.80 54,32
Additions - - - - - -
Disposals/adjustments during the yesr - - 4.79 647 6.95 18.21
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - 32,58 189 8,99 .85 36,10

Accumulated depreciation

As at 61 April 2021 .50 18143 £.92 746 6.36 203,97
Chazge for the year - 14.29 443 - 0.48 15.20
Adjustments for disposals 2,00 163.12 0.67 - 0.04 167.83
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 30.60 6.48 7.46 6.80 51.54
Chasge for the year - 1.29 0.03 - 0.36 1.68
Adjustments for disposals - - 4.82 6547 6.39 17.68
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - 31.89 169 0.99 6,77 35.34
Met block as at 31 March 2022 - 1.98 - - 100 2.98
Net block as at 31 March 2023 - 0.69 - - 0.08 0.77
(a) Property, plant and equi pledged as securirn
Propety, plaat and equipment have not bees pledged as security for borowings.
() Capitalised borrowing cost

No borrowiag cost bas been capitalised ou property, plant and equipment.

35,
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MNaote - &
Oiher financial assets - non~current
Bank deposits with maturity of more thas 12 monihs®

gnificant accounidng policies and other ex

31 March 2023 31 March 20622
(% in lakhs) (% in lakhs)
287.35 200
287.33 240

* Bank deposits (exclusive on interest accrued) with banks of T 287.01 lakhs(31 March 2022: T 2.00 lakhs) are pledged against bank guarantee given to Ditector Town and Country Planning (in
previous year the deposits were pledged against the guasantees given to Dakshin Haryaoa Bijli Visran Nigam "DHBVN'].

(Unsecured - considered good)
Security deposits

Gther financial assets - current
{Unsecured » considered good)
Security deposits - others

Note -7

Deferred tax assets {net)

Deferred tax asset arising on account oft
Provision of employee benefits
Property, plant and equipment - depreciation

Tieferred tax assets {net)

7.50 7.50
7.50 7.50
294.85 9.50
55.73 55.73
55.73 55.73
212 193
1.38 579
3.50 774
350 7%

1.,

¢ there is nio probebility which

OIS Recognisad in
Particulars 31 March 2022 other R statement of profic 31 Mazch 2023
comprehensive
income and loss
Assets
Employee benefin 1.93 6.17 212
Property, plant and equipment - depreciat 5.79 - {(4.41) 1.38
Total 774 N (4.28) 3.50
Recoguised in Recognised in
Pasticulars 01 April 2021 other | statementofprofit |\ o0
comprehensive and loss
income
| Assets
Ermployee benefits 1.87 - 0.08 1.95
Property, plant and equipment - depreciation 0.88 491 5.79
Total 2.75 - 4.99 7.74
ding tax de B6.11 147.64
86.11 i47.64
Note-9
Inventories
Real estate properiies under development {at cost)
Cost of propetties under development 80,384.30 80,215.94
Less: Transferred to developed properties (80,384.30) (80,215.94
Real estate properties - developed (at.cost)
Cost of developed properties 80,384.30 80,215.94
Less: Cost of revenue recognized tll date {79,349.18) (75,829.5%)
1,035.12 4,386.42
Construction materials in stock (at cost} 042 55.19
1,035.24 4,441.61




Sedene Coostroctions Limiied

Summary of significany ing polivies and other sxg y information fox the year ended 31 Barek 2003
31 March 2623 31 March 2022
Note - 15 (% in inkhs} (F in lakhs}
Trade receivables”
Unsecured
Considered good 14121 962.21
14121 562.21
*The Company does not have any teceivables which ate either credit knpaired or where there is significant increase in credit rigk.
As at 31 March 2023
Particulars Less than 6| 6 monthsto] 1-2years 2~ 3 years More than 3 years Total
months Lyear
{0 Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 10.09 - 5238 15.19 6333 141.21
(i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful (Flaving significant merease - - - -
in risk)
{f) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired N B - - -
(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered good - - - - - -
(v) Disputed trade receivables - considered doubthd (Having significant increase in - - - E -
rigk)
(vi) Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - -
As ai 31 March 2022
Pasticndars Less than 61 6 monthsto] 1-2years 2- 3years HMose than 3 years Total
months iyear
{ Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 534.48 28819 2722 87.61 24.71 962.21
() Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful (Having significant increase - - - - - -
in risk)
(1if) Undisputed trade rec - - - -
i uted trade 3 - . - . .
tod rrade ro - - N -
Mote - 11
Cash and cash eyuivalents
Cash on hand E -
Palances with banks - in £ acoount 59.0% 15646
99,03 156.46
Hote-12
Gther bank balances
‘Bank deposits - with matarity e than three months and upto twelve months® 1,030.85 1,315.30
1,030.85 1,315.30

“Pank deposits fexclusive on interest acensed) with banks of ¥ 102,73 lakhs {31 March 2022: T 131
Bijli Vitran Nigam (DHBVN), Gurgaon and Haryana State Pollutivn Control Board {FISPCE), Panchiula.

Note - 13
Loans - curzent”
{Unsecured - considered good)

lakhs) ave pledged against bank guarantees given to Governor of Hargans, Diakshin Haryana

Inter-cotporate loans to related parties (rofer nots 44} 2,450.32 5,314.92
2,450.32 5,314.92
#The Company does nat have sny loans which ave elthes i or where there s signi ase in eredit dsk
Note-14
{rther current assets
Advance o employees 040 0.4%
Mobilization advances 0.32 052
Advance to suppliers/service providers 35411 37.60
Prepaid expenses - 17.29
334,83 55.63
Note ~15
Equity share capital 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
Authorised MNumbes (¥ in lakhs) Number { in lakhs)
Equity share capital of face value of ¥ 18 each 1,600,000 100.00 1,000,006 100.00
100.00 e 100.00
Issued, subscribed and filly paid up
Equity share capital of face value of T 10 cach 98,039 9.80 98,039 9.80
9.80 9.80
Reconciliation of pumber of equity shares omistanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity shares
Balanice at the beginning of the year 98,038 9.80 98,039 9.80
Balance at the end of the year 98,039 9.80 98,039 9.80




Selene Constructions Limited
Swnmary of significant
iv Righes, and it o equity shares
The holders of equity shares are entitled to receive dividen

licies and other exp informetion for the year ended 31 Masch 2023

as declured from troe ©

sonted o one vote per share 4t meetings of the Company. 1t the even

Company, the remaining assels o the Corapany shall be distributed to the holder seuity s} in proportion to the munber of shares held to the toml equity shares cutstanding 2
All shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s residual assets, except that holdens of preference shares participate only to the extent of the face value of the shares.
v 98,039 {previous year: 98,030) equity shares of the Company is heid by holding company ramely Indiabulls Real Estate Limited and its nominees.
v Details of sharcholder helding more than 5% share capital
Name of the shareboldes MNumber of shares Nomber of shares
Indiabuils Real Hstate Limited {equity shaves)* 98,039 98,039
* including nominse shares
vii Dscl of Shareholding of P
Discl of shareholding of promoters as at 31 March 2023 is 25 follows ;
Promoter Name Share Held by Promoters
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Number of { % Total of Number of | % Total of Shares | % Change dusing the
shares Shares shares year
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited (including nominee shares) 98,039 100.00% 98,039 100.00% -
Disclosute of shareholding of promoters as at 31 March 202215 as follows ¢
Promoter Name Share Held by Promoters
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Numberof | % Total of Number of | % Total of Shares | % Change during the
shares Shares shares year
Todmbulls Real Estate Limited (including nominee shares) 98,039 100.00% 98,039 100.00% -

viii The Company does not have any shares issued for consideration other than cash during the immediately preceding five years. The Company did not buy back aey shares during immediately
preceding five years.

i=

Tasmuraents entizely equity in natuse

1} Compulsory converidhle preference shares {'CCPS) 3% Mareh 2023 31 March 2023 31 BMarch 2022 31 Masch 2022
i Authorised Mummhber (F in lakhs) MNumber {2 in fakhs)
Compulsorly convertble 1 Fegence shares of face vajue of ¥ 400,000 4,000,600 400,000 400000

1,000 exch

406,000 400000 449,060
i Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
0.0001% Compulsorily convesiible preferens, 301,519 391519 391,519 391819

value of T 1,000 each fully paid up
3,915.19
e

TTTISBD

i Reconciliation of ber of compulsorily convertible prefesence shates ding at the beginning and 2t the end of the year
Compulsesil ible pref shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 391,519 391519 391,519 3,915.19
Balance at the end of the year 391,519 3,915.19 391,519 3,918.19

s

¢ Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to preference shares

0.0001% Compulsosly convertible preference shares of face ealue of T 1,000 each fully paid up. These CCPS are held by holding company namely Indiabulls Real Estate Limited and its nominees.
These CCPS are convertible into number of equity shares determined by dividing aggregate pincipal amount of preference share capital by a conversion price of ¥ 1,000.

The holdess of preference shares are entitled to receive dividends at the rate of 0.0001%, but do not cazy right to vote. All shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual sssers, except
that holders of preference shares pacticipate only to the extent of the face value of the shares.

v CCPS arc held by the Holding Company namely Iodiabulls Real Estate Lirnited.

vi Dietails of sharcholder holding more than 5% 31 March 2023 31 Mazch 2022
Name of the preference shaveholder MNumber of shares Mambaer of shares
Indizbulls Real Estate Limited 291,519 391,519

vii Di of Sharchotding of F
Disdosure of sharcholding of promoters as at 31 March 2023 is as follows ¢
Promoter Name Share Held by Promoters

As a1 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Numberof | % Towlof Number of | % Total of Shares | % Change during the
shares Shares shares year
Tndiabulls Real Estate Limited 391,519 100.00% 391,519 100.00% -
Disclosure of holding of promoters as at 31 March 2022 s as follows
Promoter Name Share Held by Promoters
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Numberof | % Totalof Number of | % Total of Shares | % Change during the
shares Shares shares year
Tndiabulls Real Estate Limited 391,519 106.00% 391,519 100.00%! -

viii The Company does not have any preference shates issued for consideration other than cash duting the immediately preceding five years. "The Company did not buy back any preference shares
during immediately preceding five years.




Selene Constracdons Linited

Snmeomary of significant i Hicies and othar v it s fox the year ended 31 March 2023
{2} Opt convertibl 1 s ('OCD) 3% March 2023 3 Macch 2023 31 March 2022 31 Masch 2022
Mumber (% in lakhs) Numaber (¥ in jakhs)

i Issued and fully paid up

1.0001% Optionally convertible debentares of face value of ¥ 1,000 each fully paid up 800,000 8,000.00 800,000 ,000.00
800,000 8,000.00 300,060 8,000.00

i Reconciliation of of optionally converdble det & ling at the beginning and at the end of the year
Optionall te det
Balance at the beginning of the year 800,000 8,000.00 800,000 8,000.00
Transferred 1o equity on account of medification of terms duning the year (refer note i below) - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 800,000 8,000.00 800,000 £,000.00

iii Rights, p and feti hed to optionally convertible deb
During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Company bad issued 860,000 optionally conversible d (OCDs) of face value of T 1,000 each, beating interest rate of 0.0001% per annum. These
debentures were convertible into equity shares, at any thne over the maturity period of 20 years . If holder does not exercize its sight of conversion, the debentures will be red d at the end of the

@

petiod of 20 years. These optionally convertible debentures were redeemable at the option of the holdex, at any time over the maturity period of 20 years.

As per the revised terms, agreed with the debenture holders and approved by the board of divector in their meeting dated 7 February 2020, OCDs arc convertible or redeemable at the option of
issues, on of before the expity of the term. OCDs are convertible in the ratio of one equity share for each debenture. OCDs are held by the Holding Company namely Indiabulls Real Hstate Limited
and its nominees, Accordingly, these OCDs have been classified as instruments entirely equity in nature.

OCDs are held by the Holding Company namely Indiabulls Real Estate Lirnited,

Note « 16 31 March 2023 31 March 2622
Other equity (¥ in Izkha) (€ in lakhs)
Other components of equity 2677 2677
Reserves and surplus
Retined enmings (13,006.27) (17,903.74)
(12,979.50) (17,376.97)

Mature and purpose of other reeerves
Orther components of equity

Other component of equity is used w nansfer the amount from deferred o

option glan.

T COmpensahon

< to employees under Holdlog Comy

employee stock

Mote - 17
Frovisions ~ non-cureent

vision for employee benefits:

Gratsity {rger nofz 46} 681 5.95
Compensated absences (ke sofe 139 181
8.20 7.56
Provisions - current
Provision for employes benefits:
Gratuity frgfer notz 46} 0.18 0.14
Compensated absences (rgfer nats 46} Q.04 004
Provision for claims and compensation™ - 118,95
0.22 319.43
* Movement during the financisl year:
As at beginning of the year 118.95 1,235.65
Additions during the year - .
Paid/adjustinent during the year {11895 {1,116.70)

As at end of repoting pesiod - 118,95




Selene Constrnctions Limited
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v of significan ticies and other vy infor for the year snded 31 March 2023

Note - 18 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Borrowings - current {% in Iakhs) (¥ in lakhs)

Unsecured loaus

Loans from related parties {ryer notr 44} 3,014.01 13,600.90
3,014.01 13,600.90

Note - 19

Trade payables - carrent

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises® 0.30 18.44

.30 18.44
*Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“MSMED Act, 2006 35 at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
® in Jakhs} X in lakhs)

i) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year; 0.30 18.44

if) Interest due thereon Nil Nil

iif) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 18, along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the Nil Nil

appointed day during each accounting year;

iv) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day dusing the Nil Sl

year) but without adding the intetest specified under this Act;

v) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of cach accounting year; and Nif Nil

vi) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above ate actually Nil it

paid to the small enterpeise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductble expenditure under section 23.

The above information regarding Micro, Srmall and Medium Enterpdses has been d

rrnined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information avaflable with the Cormpany.

Tonl outstanding dues of creditors other than nuicro entesprises and small enterprises 1,276.16 1,220.66

Retention Money 309.86 338,01
1,586.02 1,567.67

Trade Rayables ageing as a0 31 March 2023

L COustanding for thae year anded 31 March 2623
Fasticudars - - e -
Mot Due Less than 1 year Lyearto 2 year | Zyearto 3year ] Muore thax 3 years Total

) MSME 2533 0.30 - - 125.64

{ify Other than MSME 1,296.07 5143 10172 ~ 11.46 1,460.68

(i) Disputed duss - MSME - . - -

(1) Disputed dues - Other than MSME - - ~

‘Trade Payables ageing as at 31 March 2022

Pastienlats Oustanding for the year ended 31 March 2022
Not Due Less than § year iyearto 2year | 2yearto 3year! More than 3 years Total

{0y MSME - 1844 - ~ - 1844

(i) Other than MSME 338.01 1,217.65 0.20 - 11.81 1,567.67

(il) Disputed cues ~ MS - - - - - -

{iv} Disputed dues - Other than MSME - - - - - -

Note - 20

Other financial Kabiities - cusrent

Fxpenses payable 98.00 256.97

8,00 25657

MNote - 21

Other cugrent Habilities

Payable to statutory and government suthositie 7285 176.37

Advance from customers 075.63 120148

Other liabilines 851,72 1,383.18
1,900.20 2,851.03




elene Constructions Limited

Sumumary of significant aceounting policies and other explanatory information for the yesr ended 31 March 2023

_ 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)
Note - 22
Revenue from operations
Operating revenue
Revenue from real estate propertes 1,902.18 8,161.64
Other operating revenue
Interest from customers on overdue balances 0.24 7.28
Segvice receipts 44.38 723
’ 1,046.80 T 821615
Note - 23
Other income
Interest income 73.49 80.33
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) - 7.69
Balances Written Back 16.14 1,001.24
Miscellaneous income 0.89 (.84
90.52 1,090.10
Note - 24
Cost of revenue
Cost incugred during the year 1,224.83 56740

Decrease in inventoty of real estate properties
Opening stock
Closing stock

MNote - 25
Employee benefits expense
Salaties and wages

&

tribution to provident fu fer uote 46)

Staff welfare expenses

Noie - 26

Finance costs

Interest on income tax 1.45

Interest on others 1.039.78

Other botrowing costs 0.07
B T 1,041.30

Note - 27

Other expenses

Communication expenses 0.09

Legal and professional cha .77

Rates and taxes 47.69

Repairs and maintenance 7442

Brokerage and muarketing expenses 57.92

Subscription fees 0.08

Travelling and conveyance expenses 16.31

Claims and compensations 156.06

Property, plant and equipment written off 0.56 -

Miscellaneous expenses 81.69 0.76

462.83 139.85
(i) Details of payment to auditors
Payment to auditor
Audit fee * 0.24 1.18

0.24 T8

uclysive of applicable taxes in curvent year and exulusive of applicable faxces in previous year
)




ons Limited

Selene Consta

Summary of significant accounting polivies and other explanatosy information for the year soded 31 BMarch 2023
31 March 2023 51 March 2022

MNote « 28 (¥ in lakhs) (% in lakhs}
Income tax
Tax expense comprises of
Current tax {including earlier years) 1.46 ~
Deferred tax expense 424 (4.99)
Tax expense reported in the statement of profit or (loss) 5.70 (4.9-93'"

The major components of the reconcilistion of expected tax expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of the Company at 25.168% (31 Masch 2022: 25.168%)
and the reported tax expense in statement of profit and loss are as follows

Reconciliation of tax exy and the ing profit multiplied by India’s tax rate

Aczounting Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations . 490317 —_ _ (50019
Accounting Profit / (loss) before income tax 4,903.17 (500.19)
At statutory income tax tate of 25.168% (31 March 2022: 25.168%%) 1,234.03 (125.89)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:

Tax impact of depreciation as per Companies Act 0.14 -
Tax impact of depreciation as pet Income Tax Act 412 -
‘Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed - 0.36
Tax impact of unrecognised deferred tax on unabsorbed losses (1,233.88) 125.32
Tax paid in respect of eatlier year 1.46 -
Others

Income tax expense

MNote - 29
Earmings per share (EPS}

Harnings per Shate (EPS} is determined based on the net profit atwibutable to the shatcholders’ of the Company,

X
instrument. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of potential equity shares outstanding during the year including share options,

except whee the result would be anti-dilutive.

The following reflects the income and share data uwsed in the basic and dilured EPS compruatio

Profit / (luss) attributable to equity holders % in lakhs) 489747 (495.20)
Add: Interest on Optinnally convertible debentures 0.01 0.01
Profit / (loss) for basic and diluted earnings per share T 4,897.48 (495.19)_
Weighted average number of equity shares duting the year 98,039 98,039
Add: Compulsorily convertible preference shares 391,519 391,519
Add: 0.0001% Optionally convertible debentures i 800,000 800,000
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted earning per share 1,289,558 - 1,289,558

Eaming per share:

Basic () (505.11)
Diluted () 379.78 (505.11)

*ds the Company has loss in the previous year, there for inpact of potential j shares (eptionally convertible debentzres) iv anti dilistive in nature,

(Fhis space has been inteationally bft blank,
{ 8 &




Selene Constructions Limited
Summary of significant accountng policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note - 30
Financial risk management

i) Financial instraments by category (@ in lakhs)

. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets
Trade receivables 141.21 962.21
Cash and cash equivalents 99.03 156.46
Other bank balances 1,030.85 1,315.30
Loans 2,450.32 5314.92
Other financial assets 350.58 65.23
Total financial assets 4,071.99 7,814,12
Financial Kabilities
Borrowings 3,014.01 13,600.90
Trade paynbles 1,586.32 1,248.10
Other financial liabilities 98.00 256.97
Total financial liabilities 4,698.33 15,105.97

ii) Financial instroments measured at amortised cost
For amortised cost instruments, catrying value represents the best estimate of fair value.

i} Risk management
The Corapany’s activities expose it to the liquidity o

and oversight of the Company
risk and the related impact in the fnaccial staterments.
(&) Credit risk
Credit risk is the rsk that 2 counterparty fails to discharge s obligad
¥ B

n to the Coropany. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash

equivalents, other bank balances, trade teceivables, loans and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers
and other counterpartics and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls,

a) Credit risk management
il

Credit risk rating

"The Company assesses and manages credic dsk of financial assets ba
class of financial assets.

ed on following categories artved on the basts of assumpdons, inputs and factors specific to the

Asset group Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans and 12 month expected credit loss/Life tiroe expected credit losses
other figancial assets

Based on business environment tn which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party falls 1o make payments withio the
agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit Joss experience and considering differences between current and histoical
economic conditons,

choas

debtor declaring bankeaptey, other advase

s are written off when there is 0o reasonable expectadon of ¢ not secoverable or a htgation

a
decided against the Company. The Company condnues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recovedes made
are recogrised in statement of profit and loss.

Assets under credit risk — & in lakhs)
Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Low credit sk |Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans and other financial assets 4,071.99 7,814.12

i) Concentration of financial assets
The Company's principal business activities are development of real estate properties and all other related activities. The Company's outstanding receivables are for
real estate properties. Loans and other financial assets rajorly represents inter-company loans and other advances,

)

b

Credit risk exposure
Provision for expected credit losses
The Company provides 12 month or lifetioue expected credit losses for following financial agsets ~

As at 31 Masch 2023 ® in lakhs)
Particulars Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of impairment
carrying amount losses provision
‘Trade receivables 141.21 - 141.21
Cash and cash equivalents 99.03 - 99.03
Other baok balances 1,030.85 - 1,030.85
Loans 2,450.32 - 245032
Other financial assets 350.58 - 350.58




Selene Consuructions Limited

unmary of significact a ting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 BMarch 2023
As at 31 March 2022 {% in lakhs)
Particulars Estimated gross Expected credit Carrving amount net of inpairment
carrying umount losses provision
Trade receivables 962.21 - 962.21
Cash and cash equivalents 156.46 - 156.46
Other bank balances 1,315.30 - 1,315.30
Loans 5,314.92 - 5314.92
Other financial assets 65.23 - 65.23

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

In respect of trade receivables, the Company considers provision for lifetime expected credit loss. Given the nature of business operations, the Company’s trade
receivables does not have any expected credit Joss as transfer of legal title of properties is made once the Company receives the entire consideration and bence, these
have been considered as low credit rsk assets. Further, during the periods presented, the Company has made no wiite-offs of trade receivables.

{B) Liguidity risk
Liquidity sk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial Sahilities that are settled by delivering cash
or another financial asset. The Compaay's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabiliies when
they are due.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes
into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

Maturities of financial labilities

{r contractual maturities.

(L in lakhs}
31 March 2023 Less than d year 12 years 23 years More than 3 years Total
Non-derivatives
Boseowings 3,014.01 B B - 3.014.01
Trade payable 1,586.32 - - - 1,586.32
Other financial labilides 98.00 - - 98.00
Total 4,698.33 - - 4,698.33

(¥ in lakhs)
31 March 20622 Less than Lyear 1-2 years 2-3 yeats More than 3 years Total
Non-~derivatives
Borrowings 13,600.90 - - 13,600.90
Trade payable 1,586.11 - - 1,586.11
Other financial liabilities 256.97 - 256.97
Total 15,443.98 - - 15,443.98

() Market risk

The Corpany does not have any price, interest rate (nil variable rate borrowings) and foreign careency dsks.

(This spave buas been fntentionally left biank).




Selene Coustructions Limited

of significant accpunting pelicies and ether ex atory informegtion for the year anded 3% March 2023
dote « 51
Hevenue reluted disclosures
Dhsaggregation of revenue

Sct out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revesve from conteacts with customers:
(% in lakhs)

Paciculars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

R from contracts with

£) Revenue from operations - Revenue from sale of properties 1.902.18 8,161.64
(i1} Other operating income (income fom service receipts and interest on overdue balances) 4462 54.51
"Total revenue covered under Ind AS 115 1,946.80 8,216.15

Contract balances
"The following table provides information about teceivables and contract labilities from contract with customers:

® in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Contract labilities
Advance from customers 975.63 1,201.48
Total contract labilities 975.63 1,291.48
Receivables
Trade receivables 141.21 962.21
Total receivables 4121 962.21

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods ot services trnsferred to the customer. Contract liability is the eotity’s obligation to transfer goods or services toa
customer for which the entity has received ideration from the er in advance. Contract assets {uabilled ivables) are tezpsferced to receivables when the rights become
unconditional and contract liabilities are recognised 2s and when the performznce obligation is satisfed.

Significans ¢f in the conrvaet Habilities halances during ear we ay follows:

(¥ in Iaichs)

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 Mlarch 2022
Particulars Contract labilities Contract liabilities
Advances from costome: A from

Opening balance 1,291.48 5,556.49
Addition during the year 1,445.12 2,934.42
Adfustment on account of revenue recopnised during the year {1,760.97) {7,199.4%)
Closing baiance 975.63 1,291.48
The aggregate amouot of ansaction price allocated to the pecformance obligstions (yet to complete) as 2t 31 March 2023 is T $75.63 Iakhs (31 March 2022 : ¥ 1,291.48 lak This

represents the advance received from customers {gross) against real estate properties. The management espects to fuzther bill and collect the remaining balance of totl considertion
i the coming years. These balances will be recognised as revenue in future yeats 25 per the policy of the Company.

Recondiliation of reveme recognised with conteact revemue:

% in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Contract revenue 1,902.18 816164

Adpustment for:
Subvention cost® - -

Revenue recognised from seal sstate propertes 1,902.38 8,161.64

* Subvention tost sepresent the expected cash outflow vader the acrasgement determined basis

(This space has been inmientionally kft blank).
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Mote~ 32
Drerails with respeot to the Benami propertisst
No proceedings have besn initiated or pending agsinst the catity under the Benamt Transactions (Peohibitions) Act, 1988 for the yoar ended 31 Masch 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Mote - 33

Undisclosed income

There is nio such income which has not bees disclosed i e buoks of acconnty. No such ncorme is surrendeced o diselosed as income dusing the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 Masck 2022 in the tax
assessments under Tocome Tax Act, 1961

Mote - 34

Details of Crypto Cuerency ox Virual Currency

Profit ot loss on trasactions involving Crypte cumency of Vittual Currency No transaction duning the yeas snded 31 March 2023 and 31
Macch 2022,

Amenat of curcency held. as af the reporting date N tnnsaction dusiog (ho jear cuded 31 March 2023 and 31
March 2022

Deposits of advances from any person for the purpose of frading or vesting i Crypto Cusency / vidual Fumeney Mo toansaction during the year ended 34 March 2023 4 31
Maech 2022,

Hote - 35

Ratio Analysis

The following are analytical ratios for the yoar eaded 38 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

Particulars Mumerator Denominator 31 March 20231 31 March 2022! Vasiance

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Lisbifities 078 0,67 171.21%

Debit Equity Ratio * Total Debts Sharcholder's Equity NA NA NA

Debt Service Coversge Ratio ** Bamings available for debt services Debt Service. NA NA NA

Return on Equity (ROE) / Retum on investment # _|Net Profit After Taxes Average Shase holdsrs Equity NA NA NA

Taveatory Tumover Ratio Net sales Average Tnventory 071 0.7 27.02%

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Revenue Average Trade Receivable 3.53 1405 ~74.89%

Trade Payable Turpover Ratio Purchase of services and other expenses  {Average Tradc Payshle 292 5.05 -42.17%|

Net Capital Tumover Ratio ## Revenue Working Capital NA NA NA

Mot Profit Ratio § Net profit venue A NA HA

Retun of Capital Boployed (ROCE Eaming befor: intreest taxes ;’C;pitﬂ Employed NA M NA

Retinon on [vestment Tncome gensrated from, lvvestaent [T Weighted Aversge investnent NA NA NA

b5 dhue t deoresse ks fnventory.

£, tnventory Tusmover fatior voriatic
2 Trade Recsible Tumovar Rati
5. Tsad

Trade Paysble Tumever Ratio: vartation is dve to incsease in cost of sevenve.

ation is due to deceease in mvens from openaton

* Ratio can ot be saleulated due to negative sverage sharcholders fonds during the cument gear & well us in previous year
** Ratio can not be calculated dus to negative carnin;
# Ratios can not be catoulated doe to negutive average share holders equity du
## Ratios can not be cadentured due to negative working capital
§ Ratios can mot be ¢

availsble for debt sexvice dudng the cutrent year as well s in provions e

ing the curtent year as wall a9 in provicus yeaz,

g the current year as well 45 in pesvious yean,

sied due 1o negative net profis sfter tas durng thr corremt 33 well a3 in previous year,

 Ratios can ot be calralated doe to negative samming before interest and tuves dusing the temcent yeur as well a3 in provious year
“* Sinee this is not 2o investraent comgpany.

Note - 36
Wilful Defanlton
1o hank or financial institation has declared the company a5 "Wilfs! defeulier” duzing the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 Masch 2022,

Note - 37
Tictails in respect of Utilization of Borowed fizads and share premivm:

Dusing the year caded 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 no funds have been advanced oz losned or invested {sither from berrowed funds o share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

Company 1o or in any other person(s) or entityfies), including fordign entities ( Jiagies”) with the understanding, whether secorded in witing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest

in pany identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultisate Seneficiares).

Dusing the year ended 31 Macch 2023 and 31 March 2022 the Company has ot received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the C
indires

ompany shall whethes, directly o
1y Tond ox fovest i niher persans o7 satfies denified by of an behalf of te Funding pacty [“Ultmmate Beneficiaries”™) ox provide any guasastee, secasity o7 the Hke on behalf of he Ultmsie
v : g party ( ) oz p 7 g y

Beneficiash

Mo - 38
SN .

wit

No tanssction bas bren made with the compasy strack off under seetion 248 of The Compandes Act, 2013 or seedon 360 of Companies Act, 1956 duging the gras eaded 31 March 2023 and 31 Muzch 2022,

Notz 39

of charges o with Registrar of Companics:
All applicable cases whese registration of charges or satisfaction is required with Registras of Companies have been done. No registration or satisfaction is pendivg for the year ended 31 Mazch 2023 and 31
Mareh 2022,

Nate - 40

Cnsaplisnce with number of Jayers of companizs:

The company has complicd with the number of layers prescabed undex clawse (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 snd a0 layess of companics
f1as been <stablished beyond the Hmit prescribed s per dbove ssid section / mies during the year ended 31 Maxch 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Note- 41
Loan or advances granted to the promoters, dircctors 2and KMPs and the related partics:

Particular 51 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 Marek 2023 31 March 2022

[Type of Borrower Amonot of Losa nr advance i the . |Amowat of Lwan of sdvance i the | Precentage fo fie tofal Loans |  Precentage fo the total
natare of loan outstanding nature of loan outatanding and advances in naturesof | Loane and advances in
(% o lakhe) @ in lakha) loans (%) natures of loans (%)

Related Pastics (cfox note 0o 44 for detalg)* 245092 531492 00.06% 100.00%)

[Torl 245032 5,314.92 100,00% 100,007

*These loans are geanted to related parties which are repayable on demand,

Note - 42

Thie Tadisn Padiament has approved the Code on Social Securty, 2020 which would impact the contdbutions by the company fowseds Provident Fund and Graovity. The Ministry of Labous and
Eumploment Had zelonsod draft niles For the Codé on Social Secuity, 2020 on Noveraber 13, 2030, and invited suggestions fron stalicholders whith are under conidesation by she Masistsy. The Compeay
il assess the impact and its evalustion once the subject ndes ane notified. The Company wil ghve xppropsiats impact in its financial statements in the pesiod in which, the Cods becomes effective and the
selated rules to detesmine the financial impact ars published.
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Mote ~ 43
Capital management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are:

1g policies and other

©  To ensure Company’s ability to continue as a going conc
o To provide adequate return to shareholders
Management assesses the capital requirements in order

to the fnancial statements for

explanatoty information

ern, and

to maintain an efficient overall ﬁn’mcing structure. The

Company manages the capital structuce and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company manages its capital requirements by reviewing its net debt
position, whete net debt is equal to current borrowings — cash and cash equivalents — other bank balances.

Note — 44
Related party transactions
Relationship
() Related parties exercising control
Holding Company
(1) Other related parties *

Fellow subsidiaty companies

Key management personnel

b whom transactions have been enfered during the year/ pi

(i) Statement of transactions with related parties

WName of the related parties
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited

Vindhyachal Land Development Limited
Indiabulls Constructions Limited
{ Fstate Limited

Kenneth Builde

rs And Developers Limited

4
122 July 20

iy ol
45,

My, Gaurav Jamn (whole time director ti
Mg, Ssatyajit Parrihaar (whole time director from

July 2022)

(2 in lakhs)

31 March 23 31 Mazrch 22
Particulars Holding | Fellow | bolding |  LeloW
Company ubsidiary Company Subsidiaty
Company Company

Inter corporate loans given /(received back), net
Vindhyachal Land Development Limited (74.40 - 0.30
Indiabulls Constructions Limited (2,790.20) 2,790.20
Inter corporate borrowings taken
Indiabulls Constructions Limited - - - 277.00
Ceres Estate Limited . 72.80 - 10,000.00
Kenneth Buildets And Developers Limited - 3,871.50 345,50
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 3,955.01 - 740.00 -
Inter corporate borrowings repaid
Indiabulls Constructions Limited - - - 10,332.26
Kenneth Builders And Developers Limited - 2,001.30 - 4.60
Cetes Estate Limited - 6,764.35 - -
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 1,681.00 - - -
Interest expenses
Ceres Estate Limited - - - 356.04
Kenneth Builders And Developers Limited - - 183.74




ces outstanding:

31 March 2023 31 March 202
. Fellow . Fellow
Particulars Holdi . . Holdin . e
{L}!d g Subsidiary yemg Subsidiary
Company ’ Company y
Company Company
Inter corporate borrowings taken
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited* 3,014.01 - 740,00
Ceres Estate Limited# (refer note (i) below) - - - 10,580.00
Lenne ilders Anc relopers Limited# (refer note
I}Tmncrh Builders And Developers Limited# (refer note ) ) i 2.280.90
(i) below)
Inter-corporate loans given
Vindhyachal Land Development Limited 2450.32 - 2,524.72
Indiabulls Constructions Limited - - - 2,790.20
Interest expenses
Ceres Estate Limited - - - 7278
| Kenneth Builders And Developers Limited - - - 14.98

(i) Amount of 7 3,888.45 lakhs payable as on 31

(i) Amount of  4,151.10 lakhs payable as on 31 March 2023 has been written back. Ru‘w

Disclosures in tespect of wansactions with ident

relationships existed.

Note — 45
Contingent labilities

d related parties a

Aarch 2023 has been written back. (Ke

2efer Note: 50)
Nose: 50)

iod during which such

1) Summary of contingent liabilities (% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Contingent labilities, not acknowledged as debt, include:
Interest on Value Added Tax 6.03 6.03
Credit of Education Cess and Higher Iiducation cess claimed as Service tax- { 24 | 34
Asst. Commissioner, Audit-I1, \buﬂbai June-15 to Sept-15 ' 2
Balance of Input Tax Credit in Tranl as on 30 June 2017-Asst. Commissioner 27 95 7 0%
CGST and Central Excise, Gurugram o o
Income tax matter for the assessment year 2014-15 to 2017-18 in respect of v .
] , 33.9 33.97
which appeal have been filed with CIT (A).

i) The Company has certain litigations involving customers. However, based on legal analysis, the management does
not expect any unfavourable outcome resulting in material adverse effect on the financial position of the Company.
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Swminary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements for

the vear ended 31 March 2023

MNote ~ 46
Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan
The Company has made ¥ 0.01 lakhs (31 March 2022 - ¥ 0.01 lakhs) conttibution in respect of provident fund.

Defined benefit plan
The Company has the following defined benefit plans:

o Gratuity (unfunded)
»  Compensated absences (unfunded)

Risks associated with plan provisions

Discount rate risk Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the

liability.

Mortality risk Actual death and liability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the

valuation can impact the liabilities.

Actual salaty mcrease will increase the liability. Increase in salary incr
assumpiion in futuee valuatons will also increase the liability.

Withdrawal nisk Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change
| of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuatons can impact hability.

Compensated absences

The leave obligations cover the Company's lability for earned leaves. The amount of provision of T 0.04 lakhs (31

Mazxch 2022 - ¥ 0.04 lakhs) is presented as cucrent, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement for any of these obligations. However based on past expetience, the Company does not expect all employees
to take the full amount of accrued leave or require payment within the next 12 months, therefore based on the
independent actuarial repott, only a certain amount of provision has been presented as current and remuining as non-
current. The weighted average duraton of the defined benefit obligation is 15.46 years (31 March 2022: 17.04 years).

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation: (T in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arising from change in financial assumptions 0.03 (0.22)
Actuarial Loss / (gain) on asising from change in experience adjustment 0.49 0.13
Amount tecognised in the statement of profit and loss is as unden: (% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cutrent service cost 0.17 0.53
Interest cost - -
Actuarial gain on obligation - -
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 0.17) (0.53)
Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet is as under: (% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 1.65 1.14
Cuzrrent service cost 017 0.53
Interest cost 0.12 0.07
Actuatial gain on obligation 0.51) (0.09)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 1.43 1.65
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Bifurcation of projected benefit obligation at the end of the year in current and non-cusrent (Z in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

a) Current ltability (amount due within one year) 0.04 0.04
b) Non - current liability (amount due over one vear) 1.39 1.61
Total projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 1.43 1.65

For determination of the liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars Compensated absences

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.18%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%
Mortalitv table Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
e S Moztality (2012 -14) Mortality (2012 -14)

As the Company does not have any plan assets, the movement of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair
value of plan assets has not been presented.

s. Discount

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial apprai
r-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic ma

factors are deterrmined close to each yea
i

have terms to maturty approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptions are b

nw §

management’s historical experience.

Maturity plan of Defined Benefit Obligation (Z in lakhs)
Year 31 March 2023 Year 31 March 2022
a) Apsl 2023 — March 2023 0.03 Aprl 2022 — March 2023 0.04
b) April 2024 — March 2024 0.03 Apil 2023 — March 2024 0.03
<) Apl 2025 — March 2025 0.02 Apsil 2024 — March 2025 0.03
d) Apul 2026 — March 2026 0.02 April 2025 — March 2026 0.03
) April 2027 — March 2027 0.02 April 2026 — March 2027 0.03
f) April 2028 — March 2028 0.02 April 2027 — March 2028 0.03
2) April 2029 onwards 1.28 April 2028 onwards 1.48
Sensitivity analysis for compensated absences Lability (% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the vear 1.43 1.65
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 0.09) 0.11)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 0.09 0.12
Impact of the change in salaty increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1.43 1.65
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 0.09 0.13
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (0.09) 0.12)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawal are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who
are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/ termination is the employee's last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary
multiplied for the number of years of service. Gratuity plan is a non-funded plan. The weighted average duration of the
defined benefit obligation is 15.46 years (31 March 2022: 17.04 years)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements for

the year ended 31 March 2023

Actuarial loss recognised in other comprehensive income (% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 Maxch 2022
Actuarial gain on arising from change in demographic assumption - -
Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arising from change in financial assumptions (0.15) 0.71)
Actuarial loss on arising from change in experience adjustment 0.17) 0.70
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as undes: (% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current service cost 0.79 1.14
Interest cost 0.44 0.43
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 1.23 1.57
Movement in the lability recognized in the balance sheet is as under: (% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 6.09 6.28
Current service cost 0.79 1.14
Interest cost 0.43 0.44
Benefits paid (0.32) (176
Total actuadal (Gain) / loss on obligation Gon
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 6.99 6.09
Bifurcation of projected benefit obligation at the end of the vear in cutrent and non-cutrent
(% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
) Current liability (amount due within one year) 0.18 0.14
b) Non - current liability (amount due over one year) 6.81 5.95
Total projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 6.99 6.09

For determination of the liability of the Company, the following actuasial assumptions were used:

Particulars Gratuity

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.18%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality table

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2012-

14)

{ndian Assured Lives Mortality

(2012-14)

As the Company does not have any plan assets, the movement of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair
J P o E ™y

value of plan assets has not been presented.

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial appraisers. Discount
factors ate determined close to each year-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic markets and that
have terms to matutity approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptions are based on

management’s historical experience.

Maturity plan of Defined Benefit Obligation (% in lakhs)
Year 31 March 2023 Year 31 March 2022

a) Apnl 2023 — March 2023 0.18 | April 2022 — March 2023 0.14
b) Apil 2024 — March 2024 0.14 | April 2023 — March 2024 011
<) April 2025 — March 2025 0111 Apul 2024 — March 2025 0.11
d April 2026 - March 2026 0.10 | Apsil 2025 — March 2026 0.09
€) April 2027 ~ March 2027 0.10 | Apsl 2026 ~ March 2027 0.09
) Apil 2028 — March 2028 0.10 | Apul 2027 - March 2028 0.09
2) April 2029 onwards Aprl 2028 onwards 5.47
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Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability {2 in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 Magch 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 6.99 6.09

a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 0.41) 0.39)

b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 0.44 0.42

Impact of the change in salaty increase

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 6.99 6.09

a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 0.45 0.43

b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 0.42) (0.40)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawal are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before
retirement and life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

Note-47

Reconciliation of habilities arising from financing activities pursuant to Ind AS 7 - Cash flows
& gl k

The changes in the Company’s habilities aristog from financing activities can be classified as follows:

(€ in lakhs)
Particulars Current Total
borrowings
Net debt as at 31 March 2021 12,575.26 12,575.26
Proceeds from borrowings 11,362.50 11,362.50
Repayment of borrowings {10,336.80) (10,336.86)
Interest expense 1,039.7 1,039.78
Interest paid (952.01) (952.01)
Net debt as at 31 March 2022 13,688.67 13,688.67
K in lakhs)
Particulars Current Total
borrowings
MNet debt as at 31 March 2022 13,688.67 13,688.67
Proceeds from borrowings 7,899.31 7,899.31
Repayment of borrowings (10,446.65) {(10,446.65)
Inter corporate deposit write back (Refer nofe: 50) (8,039.55) (8,039.55)
Interest expense - -
Interest paid (87.77) 87.77)
Net debt as at 31 March 2023 3,014.01 3,014.01

Note — 48

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary company of Indiabulls Real Estate Limited, whether directly or indirectly
which is having a net worth of ¥ 674,022.75 Lakhs. The Company will get all necessary support financially and
otherwise from its ultimate holding company/holding company and thus, the Companyis capable of meeting its
labilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.
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Note - 49

Share based payments

The employees of the Company have been granted option as per the existing schemes of Indiabulls Real Hstate Lamited
(Holding Company'). On exercise, the employees will be allotted shares of the Holding Company. The Company has
accounted for charge related to its employees amounting to Nil (previous year: Nil) with a corresponding credit to
equity.

Note — 50
Exceptional item for the vear ended 31 Masch 2023 includes effect of T 8,039.55 Lakhs due to write back of payables
based on the internal assessments of the new management.

Note ~ 51

Segment reporting

The Company's primary business segment is teflected based on principal business activities carried on by the Company
ie. development of real estate properties and all other related activities which as per Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating
Segments’ is considered to be the only reportable business segment. The Company derives its major revenues from sale
of real estate properties and its customers are widespread. The Company is operating in India which is considered as a
single geographical segment.

MNote ~ 52

The Company does not have derivatives instraments where there are material foreseeable losses.

Note — 53
All loans and secutities as disclosed in respective notes are provided for business purposes.

Note — 54

The Hon'ble Supreme Court India has passed 2 judgement dated 28 February 2019 and it was held that basic wages, for
the purpose of provident fund, to include allowances which are common for all employees. However, there is
uncertainty with respect to the applicability of the judgement and petiod from which the same applies. Cucrently, the
Company has not considered any impact in these financial statements.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and on behalf of board of directors
Chartered Accountants ... &/ (gu"’m '
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